
 UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
September 11, 2019 

7:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
2. ATTENDANCE 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: August 14, 2019  

 
4. NEW BUSINESS 

 
5. EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 

 
6. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

 
7. SOLICITOR’S REPORT 

 
8. FINANCIAL REPORT 

 
9. REQUISITION APPROVALS: September 11, 2019 in the amount of $387,852.14 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 



UMTA Page 1 08/14/2019  
   

UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  
AUGUST 14, 2019 

 
The members of the Upper Merion Transportation Authority met for their reorganization and regular 
meeting on Wednesday, August 14, 2019 in the Township Building, 175 West Valley Forge Road, 
King of Prussia, PA. The meeting was called to order at 7:23 p.m. and commenced with the pledge 
of allegiance.  
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Tom Kohler, Chairman 
Carlton Stuart, Secretary 
Marvin Meneeley, Treasurer  
Andrew Bahmueller, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer 
Anthony Hamaday, Executive Secretary 
Greg Philips, BOS Liaison 
Geoff Hickman, Director of Public Works 
Noah Marlier, Rudolph Clarke, LLC 
Jack Smyth, Jr., P.E., Consulting Engineers, Boles Smyth Associates, Inc., (BSA) 
 
ABSENT 
 
Nicholas Hiriak, Director of Finance 
 
MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL:  
 
It was moved by Mr. Meneeley, seconded by Mr. Bahmueller, all voting “Aye” to approve the meeting 
minutes of July 10, 2019 as submitted.  None opposed.  Motion approved 5-0. 
 
CHAIRMAN’S COMMENTS: 
 
Chairman Kohler announced that an executive session was held in July after the meeting to discuss 
potential legal matters and professional services.  
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
Appoint Anthony Hamaday – Executive Secretary. 
Mr. Kohler welcomed Mr. Hamaday to the Authority.  
 
Authority Action: 
 
It was moved by Mr. Meneeley, seconded by Mr. Stuart, all voting “Aye” to appoint Anthony 
Hamaday as Executive Secretary. None opposed.  Motion approved 5-0.  
 
 
 
 
 



UMTA Page 2 08/14/2019  
   

Resolution 2019-01 Re: Authorizing the Authority Engineer to issue requests for 
qualifications to transportation engineering firms to perform appropriate actions under Act 
209 
 
Authority Action: 
 
It was moved by Mr. Stuart, seconded by Mr. Meneeley, all voting “Aye” to approve Resolution 2019-
01. None opposed.  Motion approved 5-0.  
 
Resolution 2019-02 Re: Authorizing the Authority’s Director of Finance release the escrowed 
funds forthwith to Realen or its agent 
 
Authority Action: 
 
It was moved by Mr. Stuart, seconded by Mr. Zotti, all voting “Aye” to approve Resolution 2019-02. 
None opposed.  Motion approved 5-0.  
 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT- None. 
 
ENGINEER’S REPORT 
 
Relocated North Gulph Road, SR 0023 Section 2NG 
(Including Granite Block Restoration at Valley Forge Monument) 
Mr. Smyth stated the roadside maintenance and the landscape unit have been very involved in this 
because of viewsheds and how visitors into the park are coming into it and what they want to see. 
Typically, this is not done at this point during design however, the maintenance unit is very happy 
with this. PennDOT at the request of the Park Service, added a second component to this project 
only because it is within the same vicinity. There is a section in front of Gulph Road and the area by 
the arch memorial has granite blocks and that needs to be redone. The area is located in the 
National Park and so the Programmatic Section 4(f) process was necessary and has been 
undertaken. It was also noted this project will be fully reimbursed by PennDOT.  
 
SR 0023, Section TCB – PA 23 Trout Creek Bridge 
Mr. Smyth stated that the bridge on Mancill Mill Road is the one destined to be replaced. BSA is 
advancing project design including refinements to the roadway plans, profiles and cross sections. It 
was noted that the preliminary engineering is being paid for by the Authority and final design onward 
will be picked up by PennDOT for payment. The project is in the CEE Review phase and is very 
close to submitting the Safety Review which will be the milestone to complete preliminary 
engineering.  
 
Church Road Bridge over SEPTA Route 100 Line 
Mr. Smyth stated that the project is approaching a point where the Reimbursement Agreement is in 
the final stage. The draft was reviewed by Mr. Smyth and Mr. Marlier and was sent back to SEPTA 
to move forward and execute, status is ongoing. BSA has received the outstanding 4181-UC forms 
from affected utility companies to complete the D-419 Utility Clearance which is PennDOT’s 
mechanism to allow for funding on the project. The revised D-419 will Utility Clearance will be 
submitted to PennDOT for review when the SEPTA Reimbursement Agreement is executed. Mr. 
Marlier noted that status is ongoing for the Reimbursement Agreement but he is hopeful that it is 
completed by mid-September.     
 



UMTA Page 3 08/14/2019  
   

Prince Frederick Extension (PFE) 
Continued coordination with Montgomery County for Chester Valley Trail Extension Project. Chester 
Valley Trail is going to construct the first 50 feet of the Prince Frederick Extension in the area of the 
intersection and then the Glasgow Tract development team will construct from there on. There has 
been a lot of coordination to make sure the designs work well together. The Prince Frederick 
Extension itself caused PennDOT to need a Saulin Boulevard left turn lane due to the proposed 
Prince Frederick left turn lane. Review through PennDOT is ongoing.  
 
Potential New PA Turnpike Interchange at Henderson Road 
Montgomery County along with SEPTA requested a meeting because SEPTA is in the process of 
submitting their 15% design plans on the project. It became apparent that the concept for the 
interchange was not jiving with the Route 100 project and so there was discussion regarding the 
interchange ramp revisions to allow for both projects to advance. A conference call was held with 
DVRCP, Montgomery County and SEPTA regarding the Route 100 Extension’s affect on traffic 
projections. The group decided on a strategy to include the SEPTA Route 100 station in the No Build 
Scenario. Mr. Smyth raised the question whether or not the Authority would authorize to update the 
concept design to reflect what was spoken about in that meeting, if so, at the next meeting a sketch 
concept would be provided. A discussion ensued regarding the parking lot situation and completion 
timeframe of the interchange. 
 
SOLICITOR’S REPORT- None. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORT- None. 
 
REQUISITIONS – August 14, 2019  
 

Boles, Smyth Assoc., Inc.  $     13,116.03  Relocation of North Gulph Road (SR 
3039) for work Performed 6-1-19 thru 
6-30-19 INVOICE #67 

     
Boles, Smyth Assoc., Inc.  $    7,900.86  Trout Creek Bridge Replacement 

Project for work performed for the 
Period 6-1-19 thru 6-30-19 
INVOICE #40 

     
Upper Merion Township  $    3,500.00  Reimbursement for 2018 audit services 
     
Upper Merion Township  $    520.56  Reimbursement for 2019 record 

storage  
     
Rudolph Clarke, LLC   $     256.50  Church Rd Bridge INVOICE #72311 
     
Rudolph Clarke, LLC  $     1,107.00  Realen INVOICE #72312 
     
Rudolph Clarke, LLC  $     661.50  Professional Services General 

representation INVOICE #72313 
     

TOTAL:  $27,062.45  

 
 
 
 



UMTA Page 4 08/14/2019  
   

Authority Action: 
 
It was moved by Mr. Stuart, seconded by Mr. Meneeley, all voting “Aye” to approve the August 14, 
2019 requisitions in the amount of $27,062.45. None opposed.  Motion approved 5-0.  
 
ADDITIONAL BUSINESS - None.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Authority, the meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m. 
 
 
 
        ______________________ 
        THOMAS KOHLER 
        CHAIRMAN       
 
 
mm 
Minutes Approved: 
Minutes Entered: 



UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
REQUISITIONS FOR SEPTEMBER 11, 2019

PAYEE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION

Boles, Smyth Assoc. 3,193.35$       Relocation of North Gulph
Road (SR 3039) for
Period 7-1-19 thru 7-31-2
Invoice #68

Boles, Smyth Assoc. 2,260.27$       Trout Creek Bridge
Replacement Project for
Period 7-1-19 thru 7-31-2
Invoice #41

Commonwealth of PA 382,053.44$   PIB loan for 2018 
(pymt was issued on 8/28 ck #304) pymt #7 of 10

Upper Merion Township 345.08$           reimburse for 2018 audit 

Rudolph Clarke, LLC Church Road Bridge
Invoice #

Rudolph Clarke, LLC Realen
Invoice #

Rudolph Clarke, LLC General representation
Invoice #

TOTAL: 387,852.14$   











              ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

        Agreement No. 164228-A 5-00422-04-2NG-064-313

        District 6-0 County Montgomery State Project No.

        S.  R. 0023 Section 2NG 0020201-LY40

        Estimate No. 68 Federal Project No.

        Estimate  Period  From 7/1/19 To 7/31/19 August 14, 2019

   MPMS NO. 66952 2019-08-153-61.03 EXPIRATION DATE - THIS PART

    AGREEMENT AMOUNTS                  AMOUNTS EARNED             AMOUNTS DUE

 1. DIRECT/INDIRECT PAYROLL    DIRECT/INDIRECT TO DATE $387,642.54
          MAXIMUM    DIRECT/INDIRECT PREVIOUS $384,528.08

$780,815.87    PAYROLL BILLED THIS ESTIMATE $1,411.73
   OVERHEAD 120.613% $1,702.73

     75% OF MAXIMUM

$585,611.90    AMOUNT DUE $3,114.46

 2. DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL    TO DATE $4,707.00

          MAXIMUM    PREVIOUS $4,707.00
$9,430.00

     75% OF MAXIMUM

$7,072.50    AMOUNT DUE $0.00

 3. DIRECT COST BY OTHERS    TO DATE $216,094.19

          MAXIMUM    PREVIOUS $216,094.19
$358,012.36

     75% OF MAXIMUM

$268,509.27    AMOUNT DUE $0.00

 4. NET FEE    NET FEE EARNED TO DATE

44.7%   OF $78,891.61

$78,891.61    PREVIOUS $35,185.66

   AMOUNT DUE $78.89

 5.    TO DATE 

   PREVIOUS

   AMOUNT DUE

         TOTAL (THIS PART)           MAXIMUM AGREEMENT AMOUNT        TOTAL THIS INVOICE

$1,227,149.84
$1,227,149.84          TOTAL INVOICES TO DATE (THIS PART) $3,193.35

$643,708.28

  Boles, Smyth Associates, Inc.                       I certify that the above invoice represents services
  2400 Chestnut Street                       rendered on this Project and is true and correct,
  Philadelphia, PA  19103                       and all expenditures were incurred under a fully
  SAP VENDOR NO. 120823                       executed contract.

 Federal ID No:       23-1863016 8/30/19

Vice-President
EXHIBIT "I"

$35,264.55



P
E

N
N

S
Y

LV
A

N
IA

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 -

 C
O

S
T

 P
LU

S
 F

IX
E

D
 F

E
E

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T

   
   

A
gr

ee
m

en
t N

o:
16

42
28

-A
 

 
 

 
 

   
   

P
A

R
T

   
I

 
 

 
 

 
  

IT
E

M
%

 O
F

%
 IT

E
M

%
 IT

E
M

%
 O

F
 T

O
T

A
L

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

T
O

T
A

L
C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

D
C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

D
N

E
T

 F
E

E
N

E
T

 F
E

E
LA

S
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T

T
O

 D
A

T
E

T
O

 D
A

T
E

1.
1

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t /

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

2.
8%

59
.2

%
60

.0
%

1.
7%

1.
3

P
ub

li
c/

A
ge

nc
y 

In
vo

lv
em

en
t

3.
5%

56
.2

%
56

.2
%

2.
0%

4,
 2

.1
0.

99
1A

R
ig

ht
si

zi
ng

 D
es

ig
n

11
.3

%
95

.9
%

96
.3

%
10

.9
%

8.
7/

4.
10

S
af

et
y 

R
ev

ie
w

/D
es

ig
n 

F
ie

ld
 V

ie
w

10
.3

%
77

.5
%

78
.4

%
8.

0%

9
P

re
-F

in
al

 U
ti

li
ti

es
 a

nd
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-

W
a y

4.
6%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

4.
6%

10
.1

/1
0.

2
C

E
E

 R
ee

va
lu

at
io

n 
&

 F
in

al
 R

oa
dw

ay
 D

es
ig

n
15

.2
%

55
.3

%
55

.3
%

8.
4%

10
.2

.1
/2

, 4
.2

, 4
F

in
al

 D
ra

in
ag

e/
P

av
em

en
t D

es
ig

n,
 S

pe
cs

. &
 X

 S
ec

ti
on

s
14

.4
%

19
.9

%
19

.9
%

2.
9%

10
.5

F
in

al
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-

W
ay

 P
la

n
4.

6%
74

.4
%

74
.4

%
3.

4%

10
.8

.4
U

ti
li

ty
 C

le
ar

an
ce

 (
D

-4
19

)
2.

5%
79

.4
%

79
.4

%
2.

0%

10
.1

4/
15

T
ra

ff
ic

 C
on

tr
ol

 P
la

n 
&

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ig

na
l P

la
ns

8.
3%

8.
3%

8.
3%

0.
7%

10
.2

5/
26

/2
7

E
&

S
 P

la
n/

N
P

D
E

S
 P

er
m

it
 &

 S
W

M
 P

la
n

12
.3

%
0.

7%
0.

7%
0.

1%

10
.2

8/
29

F
in

al
 P

la
ns

 C
he

ck
/F

D
O

M
 &

 A
ss

em
bl

e 
B

id
 D

oc
um

en
t s

8.
6%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

11
.1

P
os

t D
es

ig
n 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

1.
6%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
N

/A
44

.7
%



P
E

N
N

S
Y

LV
A

N
IA

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 -

 C
O

S
T

 P
LU

S
 F

IX
E

D
 F

E
E

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T

   
   

   
  A

gr
ee

m
en

t N
o

16
42

28
-A

 
 

 

 
 

 

   
   

   
  P

A
R

T
   

I
 

 

 
 

 

   
   

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 O

F
 W

O
R

K
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 C

O
S

T
   

   
   

   
   

   
B

IL
LE

D
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
   

   
   

   
  B

IL
LE

D
 T

H
IS

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E

   
  D

IR
E

C
T

 C
O

S
T

S
 O

T
H

E
R

 T
H

A
N

 P
A

Y
R

O
LL

   
   

R
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n
$4

,4
30

.0
0

$4
,7

07
.0

0
$0

.0
0

   
   

In
fi

lt
at

io
n 

T
es

ti
ng

 (
P

D
A

)
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
$9

,4
30

.0
0

$4
,7

07
.0

0
$0

.0
0

   
  D

IR
E

C
T

 C
O

S
T

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 B

Y
 O

T
H

E
R

S

   
S

ub
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s
   

   
 A

E
C

O
M

 (
F

or
m

er
ly

 U
R

S
 C

O
R

P
. [

U
R

S
])

$9
3,

51
1.

51
$8

2,
66

4.
14

$0
.0

0
   

   
 P

A
Q

, I
nc

.
$6

3,
28

7.
51

$1
4,

64
4.

79
$0

.0
0

   
   

 C
H

R
S

, I
nc

.
$7

2,
13

8.
87

$3
7,

66
3.

10
$0

.0
0

   
   

 G
ro

un
d 

R
ec

on
si

de
re

d,
 I

nc
.

$6
0,

35
9.

83
$2

3,
18

3.
52

$0
.0

0
   

   
 G

an
ne

tt
 F

le
m

in
g

$6
8,

71
4.

64
$5

7,
93

8.
64

$0
.0

0

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
$3

58
,0

12
.3

6
$2

16
,0

94
.1

9
$0

.0
0



P
E

N
N

S
Y

LV
A

N
IA

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 -

 C
O

S
T

 P
LU

S
 F

IX
E

D
 F

E
E

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T

  
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
N

o.
16

42
28

-A
D

IR
E

C
T

 P
A

Y
R

O
LL

 T
A

B
U

LA
T

IO
N

 

 
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P

A
R

T
I

 
 

 
 

 

P
E

R
IO

D
:

F
R

O
M

7/
1/

19
T

O
7/

31
/1

9
 

 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

 I
T

E
M

S
            

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
1.

1
1.

3
4,

 2
.1

0.
99

1A
8.

7/
4.

10
9

10
.1

/1
0.

21
0.

2.
1/

2,
 4

.2
, 4

10
.5

10
.8

.4
10

.1
4/

15
10

.2
5/

26
/2

7
10

.2
8/

29
11

.1

   
T

. F
. B

ol
es

   
Sr

. P
ro

j. 
E

ng
in

ee
r

0.
5

0.
5

$6
2.

70
 7

/1
/1

9
$3

1.
35

   
M

. C
. B

ol
es

   
E

ng
. C

oo
rd

in
at

or
2.

0
5.

0
8.

0
7.

5
22

.5
$6

0.
95

 7
/1

/1
9

$1
,3

71
.3

8

  B
.F

. H
en

sy
l

   
E

ng
. T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n
0.

5
0.

5
$1

8.
00

 7
/1

/1
9

$9
.0

0

   
 J

. S
m

yt
h,

 J
r.

   
P

ro
je

ct
 E

ng
in

ee
r

0.
0

$5
4.

65
 7

/1
/1

9
$0

.0
0

   
D

. P
le

tt
   

E
ng

. T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n

0.
0

$3
8.

05
 7

/1
/1

9
$0

.0
0

   
P

. J
. B

ol
es

   
E

ng
. T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n
0.

0
$4

0.
90

 7
/1

/1
9

$0
.0

0

   
T

. J
. R

yb
as

   
E

ng
. T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n
0.

0
$2

8.
10

 7
/1

/1
9

$0
.0

0

   
V

. R
. M

ot
hu

kp
al

l y
   

E
ng

. T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n

0.
0

$2
5.

75
 7

/1
/1

9
$0

.0
0

   
C

. J
. Z

eb
le

y 
V

   
C

iv
il

 E
ng

in
ee

r
0.

0
$3

6.
75

2/
16

/1
9

$0
.0

0

   
T

O
T

A
L

 H
O

U
R

S
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
15

4.
0

18
5.

5
10

06
.5

74
0.

0
45

5.
5

78
0.

0
26

6.
5

31
6.

0
18

6.
5

64
.0

8.
0

0.
0

0.
0

   
T

O
T

A
L

 H
O

U
R

S
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
15

6.
0

18
5.

5
10

11
.5

74
8.

5
46

3.
5

78
0.

0
26

6.
5

31
6.

0
18

6.
5

64
.0

8.
0

0.
0

0.
0

 

T
O

T
A

L
   

   
T

H
IS

 
P

E
R

IO
D

$1
,4

11
.7

3

   
%

 H
O

U
R

S
 U

S
E

D
 T

O
 D

A
T

E

2.
0

26
0.

0

60
.0

   
T

O
T

A
L

 H
O

U
R

S
 T

H
IS

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E

   
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 T

O
T

A
L

 H
O

U
R

S

56
.2

5.
0

10
50

.0

96
.3

0.
0

33
0.

0
14

10
.0

0.
0

78
.4

8.
0

43
0.

0

10
0.

0

8.
5

95
5.

0

8.
3

11
45

.0

0.
0

23
.5

41
62

.5

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

13
40

.0

45
.0

93
00

.0

0.
7

0.
0

80
0.

0

41
86

.0

DATE    APPROVED                         
BY  DEPARTMENT

15
0.

0

Traffic Control Plan & Traffic Signal Plans

E&S Plan/NPDES Permit &                    
Stormwater Management Plan

Final Plans Check/FDOM &                    
Assemble Bid Package Documents

Project Management / Administration

Public/Agency Involvement

Rightsizing Design

Safety Review/Design Field View

Pre-Final Utilities and Right-of-Way

Utility Clearance (D-419)

55
.3

77
0.

0

0.
0

CEE Reevaluation & Final Roadway Design

74
.4

42
5.

0
23

5.
0

Final Drainage/Pavement Design, Draft Special 
Provisions & Cross Sections

79
.4

PAYROLL                                 
THIS   PERIOD

CLASSIFICATION

19
.9

0.
0

TOTAL    HOURS                           
THIS   PERIOD

ACTUAL                                   
HOURLY   RATE

Post Design Activities

0.
0

Final Right-of-Way Plan





              ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

        Agreement No.
        District 6-0 County Montgomery State Project No.
        S.  R. 0023 Section TCB
        Estimate No. 41 Federal Project No.
        Estimate  Period  From 7/1/19 To 7/31/19

   MPMS NO. 48172 Invoice # 2019-08-152-69.09 EXPIRATION DATE - THIS PART

    AGREEMENT AMOUNTS                  AMOUNTS EARNED             AMOUNTS DUE

 1. DIRECT/INDIRECT PAYROLL    DIRECT/INDIRECT TO DATE $341,207.52

          MAXIMUM    DIRECT/INDIRECT PREVIOUS $339,049.64

$362,433.65    PAYROLL BILLED THIS ESTIMATE $978.13

   OVERHEAD 120.613% $1,179.75

     75% OF MAXIMUM

$271,825.24    AMOUNT DUE $2,157.88

 2. DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL    TO DATE $4,081.50

          MAXIMUM    PREVIOUS $4,081.50

$5,550.00

     75% OF MAXIMUM

$4,162.50    AMOUNT DUE $0.00

 3. DIRECT COST BY OTHERS    TO DATE $37,120.67

          MAXIMUM    PREVIOUS $37,120.67

$165,710.58

     75% OF MAXIMUM

$124,282.94    AMOUNT DUE $0.00

 4. NET FEE    NET FEE EARNED TO DATE

84.5%   OF $14,626.79

$14,626.79    PREVIOUS $12,257.25

   AMOUNT DUE $102.39

 5.    TO DATE 

   PREVIOUS

   AMOUNT DUE

         TOTAL (THIS PART)           MAXIMUM AGREEMENT AMOUNT        TOTAL THIS INVOICE

$548,321.02
$548,321.02          TOTAL INVOICES TO DATE (THIS PART) $2,260.27

$394,769.33

  Boles, Smyth Associates, Inc.                                       I certify that the above invoice represents services
  2400 Chestnut Street                                       rendered on this Project and is true and correct,
  Philadelphia, PA  19103                                       and all expenditures were incurred under a fully

                                      executed contract.
  SAP VENDOR NO. 120823

 Federal ID No:       23-1863016
Project Manager 8/30/19

EXHIBIT "I"

$12,359.64



P
E

N
N

S
Y

LV
A

N
IA

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 -

 C
O

S
T

 P
LU

S
 F

IX
E

D
 F

E
E

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T

A
gr

ee
m

en
t N

o:
 

 

 
 

 

   
   

   
   

   
  P

A
R

T
I

 
 

 
 

 
  

IT
E

M
%

 O
F

%
 IT

E
M

%
 IT

E
M

%
 O

F
 T

O
T

A
L

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

T
O

T
A

L
C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

D
C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

D
N

E
T

 F
E

E
N

E
T

 F
E

E
LA

S
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T

T
O

 D
A

T
E

T
O

 D
A

T
E

1
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t /
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
3.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
3.

0%

2
 P

re
li

m
in

ar
y 

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 (
T

hr
ou

gh
 S

af
et

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 &

 D
F

V
)

22
.1

%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
22

.1
%

3
 E

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l C
le

ar
an

ce
8.

6%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
8.

6%

4
 S

tr
uc

tu
ra

l /
 G

eo
te

ch
ni

ca
l E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

19
.2

%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
19

.2
%

5
 P

re
li

m
in

ar
y 

R
ig

ht
-o

f-
W

ay
 P

la
n s

9.
4%

74
.8

%
76

.8
%

7.
2%

6
 P

re
li

m
in

ar
y 

T
ra

ff
ic

 C
on

tr
ol

 P
la

ns
12

.8
%

63
.9

%
68

.9
%

8.
8%

7
P

re
li

m
in

ar
y 

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ig

na
l, 

P
av

em
en

t M
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 S
ig

ni
ng

 P
la

n
8.

8%
60

.3
%

60
.3

%
5.

3%

8
 P

re
li

m
in

ar
y 

U
ti

li
ty

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
/ P

la
ns

6.
9%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

6.
9%

9
  P

ub
li

c 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t
4.

7%
63

.8
%

63
.8

%
3.

0%

10
  N

or
fo

lk
 &

 S
ou

th
er

n 
R

ai
lr

oa
d 

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n
4.

4%
9.

4%
9.

4%
0.

4%

10
0.

0%
N

/A
N

/A
84

.5
%



P
E

N
N

S
Y

LV
A

N
IA

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 -

 C
O

S
T

 P
LU

S
 F

IX
E

D
 F

E
E

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T

   
   

   
  A

gr
ee

m
en

t N
o:

 
 

 

 
 

 

   
   

   
  P

A
R

T
   

I
 

 

 
 

 

   
   

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 O

F
 W

O
R

K
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 C

O
S

T
   

   
   

   
   

   
B

IL
LE

D
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
   

   
   

   
  B

IL
LE

D
 T

H
IS

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E

   
  D

IR
E

C
T

 C
O

S
T

S
 O

T
H

E
R

 T
H

A
N

 P
A

Y
R

O
LL

   
   

R
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n
$2

,1
75

.0
0

$2
,3

16
.5

0
$0

.0
0

   
   

T
ra

ff
ic

 C
ou

nt
s

$3
,3

75
.0

0
$1

,7
65

.0
0

$0
.0

0

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
$5

,5
50

.0
0

$4
,0

81
.5

0
$0

.0
0

   
  D

IR
E

C
T

 C
O

S
T

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 B

Y
 O

T
H

E
R

S

   
S

ub
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s
   

   
 P

A
Q

, I
nc

.
$1

3,
08

4.
56

$1
3,

08
4.

56
$0

.0
0

   
   

 C
H

R
S

, I
nc

.
$1

6,
89

1.
06

$1
4,

95
8.

42
$0

.0
0

   
   

 R
K

&
K

$6
7,

50
0.

00
$9

,0
77

.6
9

$0
.0

0
   

   
 P

en
nD

O
T

 S
ub

su
rf

ac
e 

P
ro

gr
am

 *
(E

st
im

at
ed

)
$6

8,
23

4.
96

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
$1

65
,7

10
.5

8
$3

7,
12

0.
67

$0
.0

0



P
E

N
N

S
Y

LV
A

N
IA

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 -

 C
O

S
T

 P
LU

S
 F

IX
E

D
 F

E
E

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T

  
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
N

o.
D

IR
E

C
T

 P
A

Y
R

O
LL

 T
A

B
U

LA
T

IO
N

 

 
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P

A
R

T
I

 
 

 
 

 

P
E

R
IO

D
:

F
R

O
M

7/
1/

19
T

O
7/

31
/1

9
 

  
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

 I
T

E
M

S
            

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10

   
J.

 S
m

yt
h,

 J
r.

   
S

r.
 C

iv
il

 E
ng

in
ee

r
0.

0
$5

4.
65

 7
/1

/1
9

$0
.0

0

   
M

. C
. B

ol
es

   
E

ng
. C

oo
rd

.
7.

5
7.

5
$6

0.
95

 7
/1

/1
9

$4
57

.1
3

   
P

. J
. B

ol
es

   
E

ng
. T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n
0.

0
$4

0.
90

 7
/1

/1
9

$0
.0

0

   
D

. P
le

tt
   

E
ng

. T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n

0.
0

$3
8.

05
 7

/1
/1

9
$0

.0
0

  C
. J

. Z
eb

le
y

   
C

iv
il

 E
ng

in
ee

r
0.

0
$3

6.
75

 7
/1

/1
9

$0
.0

0

  V
. R

. M
ot

hu
kp

al
l y

   
T

ra
ns

. E
ng

in
ee

r
8.

0
8.

0
$2

5.
75

 7
/1

/1
9

$2
06

.0
0

  R
. G

. W
ag

en
m

an
n

   
T

ra
ns

. S
pe

ci
al

is
t

0.
0

$6
0.

80
 7

/1
/1

9
$0

.0
0

  W
. A

u
   

S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l E

ng
in

ee
r

0.
0

$5
5.

60
 7

/1
/1

9
$0

.0
0

  E
. J

ac
in

to
   

S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l D

es
ig

ne
r

0.
0

$3
7.

05
 7

/1
/1

9
$0

.0
0

  B
.F

. H
en

sy
l

   
E

ng
. T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n
7.

5
10

.0
17

.5
$1

8.
00

4/
1/

19
$3

15
.0

0
T

O
T

A
L

 

T
H

IS
 

$9
78

.1
3

   
T

O
T

A
L 

H
O

U
R

S
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
12

3.
5

98
8.

0
35

6.
0

10
44

.5
28

0.
5

32
6.

0
21

1.
0

31
7.

0
11

8.
0

16
.5

P
E

R
IO

D

   
T

O
T

A
L 

H
O

U
R

S
 T

O
 D

A
T

E
12

3.
5

98
8.

0
35

6.
0

10
44

.5
28

8.
0

35
1.

5
21

1.
0

31
7.

0
11

8.
0

16
.5

 

   
%

 H
O

U
R

S
 U

S
E

D
 T

O
 D

A
T

E

0.
0

12
0.

0

10
0.

0

   
T

O
T

A
L 

H
O

U
R

S
 T

H
IS

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E

   
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 T

O
T

A
L 

H
O

U
R

S

10
0.

0

0.
0

34
0.

0

10
0.

0

0.
0

88
0.

0

0.
0

76
5.

0

9.
4

95
.9

25
.5

33
.0

37
81

.0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

38
14

.0

39
75

.0
51

0.
0

68
.9

10
0.

0

27
5.

0
18

5.
0

63
.8

Project Management / Administration

Preliminary Engineering (Through Safety 
Review & Design Field View)

Environmental Clearance

Structural /Hydraulic & Hydrologic 
(H&H)/ Geotechnical Engineering 

Coordination

Preliminary Right-of-Way Plans

Preliminary Traffic Contril Plan

Preliminary Utility Coordination / Plans

Public Involvement

35
0.

0

10
0.

0

7.
5

37
5.

0

76
.8

DATE    APPROVED                 
BY  DEPARTMENT

PAYROLL                         
THIS   PERIOD

CLASSIFICATION

60
.3

TOTAL    HOURS                   
THIS   PERIOD

ACTUAL                          
HOURLY   RATE

0.
0

Norfolk & Southern Railroad 
Coordination

Preliminary Traffic Signal, Pavement 
Marking and Signing Plan

17
5.

0


	Agenda – 20190911 – September 11, 2019
	Minutes – 20190911 – September 11, 2019
	THOMAS KOHLER
	CHAIRMAN

	TA Requisitions cover sheet 09-11-2019
	Sheet1

	audit adv
	pib loan
	SR23_2NG_Inv_68_Jul_19
	SR23-TCB_UMTA_69.09_Inv41_Jun19



